
From: Gottlieb, Jonathan
To: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Oak Park Phasing Plan and Development Plans
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:16:12 AM
Attachments: Oak Park Board Presentation 2023.01.25.pdf

Val,
 
Rep. Cottrell asked for a phasing plan showing the first Phase of Oak Park to be redeveloped.  The
attached file shows the existing site plan followed by the new site plan, followed by floor plans and
elevation drawings for the new buildings.
 
I’d appreciate it if you could circulate the file to members of the Legislative and Rules Committee
and any others that may be interested.  Thanks very much.
 
Jonathan Gottlieb, President
Rippowam Corporation
40 Clinton Avenue, Suite 101
Stamford, CT 06901
(203) 977-1400 ext. 3405
(203) 977-8522 (fax)
 
 
The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and
permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Charter Oak Communities or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

mailto:JGottlieb@CharterOakCommunities.org
mailto:VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
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GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN NOTES


1. This drawing is intended only to depict the existing conditions at the Oak Park Housing
Community.


2. All survey data, boundary lines, and building locations depicted for parcels A through C are
from a survey prepared by Redniss & Mead entitled "Property & Topographic Survey" dated
03/02/2022.  The information depicted on parcel D is partially supplemented with City of
Stamford G.I.S. data.


3. Wetlands, if any, have not been depicted hereon.


4. Property lies in a R-5 zone.


5. Reference is made to FEMA Flood Insurance Map No. 09001C0517G, effective date July 8,
2013. Subject parcel does not lie with a Special Flood Hazard Area.


6. The property is currently served by public waters and sewers.


7. The existing property contains 160 off-street parking spaces & 147 on-street parking spaces.
On-street parking count assumes a 22ft long parallel space, no parking within 25ft of a stop sign
or major intersection and no parking within 10ft of a fire hydrant.  On-street parking only
counted for portion(s) of the right-of-way adjacent to the subject property.
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GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN NOTES


1. This drawing is intended only to depict the General Development Plan for the Oak Park Housing
Community redevelopment project Zoning Board submission.


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


4. Refer to design documents prepared by Ken Boroson Architects & Torti Gallas+Partners for
information and design of the proposed buildings.  This drawing depicts information
corresponding to the latest design information received on 03/23/2022.


5. Property lies in a R-5 zone.


6. Reference is made to FEMA Flood Insurance Map No. 09001C0517G, effective date July 8,
2013. Subject parcel does not lie with a Special Flood Hazard Area.


7. The property shall be served by public waters and sewers.


8. No EPB regulated activities are proposed as part of this project.


9. This plan depicts 191 off-street parking spaces & 145 on-street parking spaces.  On-street
parking count assumes a 22ft long parallel space, no parking within 25ft of a stop sign or major
intersection and no parking within 10ft of a fire hydrant.  On-street parking only counted for
portion(s) of the right-of-way adjacent to the proposed development.
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Townhouse Unit Plans
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Townhouse Unit Plans
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View of Apartment Building







31CHARTER OAK COMMUNITIES - OAK PARK, STAMFORD, CT
KEN BOROSON ARCHITECTS 
REDNISS & MEAD CIVIL ENGINEERS
TPA LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE


June 1, 2022 ©2022  Torti Gallas + Partners | 1923 Vermont Avenue, NW,  Grimke School, 2nd Floor  | Washington, DC 20001 | 301.588.4800


View of Apartment Building
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View of Apartment Building
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Apartment Building - First Floor Plan
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